
 MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2021 
 
TO:  Jackie McCleve 
  Office of the State Controller 
 
FROM:  Richard Brien 
  Statewide Leasing Manager 
  State Leasing Program, Division of Public Works, Department of Administration 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Recognition of Assignment 
 
 
Enclosed for the Board of Examiners upcoming Subcommittee meeting in August 2021 is the 
following Request for Recognition of Assignment: 
 

From MR Priest & Sons, Inc to Payette Forward LLC 
A transfer of interest in the real property lease of the State of Idaho, by and through Boise State 
University, as “Lessee,” and Lessee’s occupancy of 517 W. Highland St., Boise, Idaho. 

 
A copy of the Lease Agreement, including any existing amendments and any other applicable 
documents, is also enclosed for your information.  References provided by the new owner were 
found to be satisfactory.  The Department of Administration, Division of Public Works, State 
Leasing Program, requests that the Board approve the proposed Assignment at its next meeting. 
                                                                 
If you have any questions or require further documentation, please contact me at (208) 332-1929.  
Thank you in advance for your assistance. 
 
 
 
Cc: Jeff Banka, BSU 
 Lease File 
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